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CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. 

Anchorage, Alaska 

September 14, 2017 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

TO:  Prospective Proposers 
 
FROM: Chugach Electric Association, Inc. 
  5601 Electron Drive 
  Anchorage, Alaska 
 
SUBJECT: RFP 17-12 

Beluga Power Plant – Incinerator Gas Line Extension 
    

 
This document forms a part of the RFP Documents. 
 
Acknowledge receipt of this document in the space provided below and include the 
document with your RFP submittal.  Failure to do so may subject the Proposers to 
disqualification.  The questions below are verbatim from the Proposers. 
 
This document consists of three (3) pages.  
 
Question 1:  
 
Will crew flights be provided by contractor or Chugach? 
 
Answer 1: 
 
Chugach can provide flights to and from Beluga with Spernak Airways. 
 
Question 2: 
 
Will water for hydro testing 1” HDPE line be provided by Chugach or contractor? 
 
Answer 2: 
 
Chugach can provide water, if water is the preferred media.  Alternatively, pneumatic 
testing is acceptable. 
 
Question 3: 
 
“If” fresh water is used for hydro testing, can water be discharged onto ground or will it 
need to be hauled off location? 
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Answer 3:   
 
Discharge to Ground. 
 
Question 4:  
 
Will 1” HDPE pipe be provided to contractor in 100 foot rolls or 500 foot rolls? 
 
Answer 4:  
 
We would plan to purchase the 500 ft. length. 
 
Question 5: 
 
What working hours will contractor be allowed to work on project? 
 
Answer 5: 
 
The crews on site work 12 hour shift, 7AM to 7PM.  If you want to work different hours, 
please let us know and we can work something out. 
 
Question 6: 
 
Will diesel fuel for equipment be provided by Chugach or by contractor? 
 
Answer 6: 
 
We have fuel available for purchase or can be deducted from the contract value.  Diesel 
fuel rate is $2.80. 
 
Question 7: 
 
“IF” de-brushing and or tree removal is needed on project, will contractor have to haul 
off location or can Chugach dispose of debris? 
 
Answer 7: 
 
Chugach can likely assist with removal.  If there is a substantial quantity of debris, 
Chugach may not have the manpower to support and contractor would be requested to 
submit a change order to haul to a nearby location (Chugach landfill area). 
 
Question 8: 
 
With Chugach having barging into location is there any scheduled barges during the 
projects time frame that contractor could also use for their equipment needed on project? 
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Answer 8:  
 
No barges have been scheduled for this fall. 
 
 
FIRM:__________________________________     
 
TITLE:__________________________________ 
 
BY:_____________________________________  
    
DATE:__________________________________     
 

END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR RFP NO. 17-12 

 


